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RE: Your Ref: SLX2575B //LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21009064/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMW 2313J(AIG) AND SLX 2575B ON 27/08/2021]

Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>
Tue 28/9/2021 1:10 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (262 KB)

SKMBT_C224e21092813030.pdf;

Hi Hsiao Tong

Attach documents and please let us have your reply soon.

COR: $3,638.00
LOR(6days x $110): $706.20
LTA Search : $7.45
Total: 4,351.65

REGARDS

PEGGY FOO
NPHAUTO SERVICE
TEL: 67840663
EMAIL: peggy@nphauto.com

From:Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 10:41 AM
To: Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>
Subject: Re: Your Ref: SLX2575B //LKK Ref: CC6/AIG21009064/Upa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW2313J(AIG)
AND SLX 2575B ON 27/08/2021]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the abovematter.

Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental
receipt) to us (LKK) for our necessary action.
Please note that all the finalisation subject to insurer approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be
deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the

issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



J

30 Aug 21



04 Oct 21
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Claim Notification - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW 2313J(AIG) AND SLX 2575B
AT/ALONG SERVICE ROAD OF BLK 601B, TAMPINES AVE 9 ON 27/08/2021

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Thu 2/9/2021 2:29 PM
To:  benny.chong@daimler.com <benny.chong@daimler.com>

02 Sept 2021
 
M/s DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD                                            [By Email Only]
Driver: Chin Chee Seng
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
You Ref: SMW2313J
Our Ref: CC6/AIG21009064/Upa3
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMW 2313J(AIG) AND SLX 2575B AT/ALONG SERVICE ROAD OF BLK 601B, TAMPINES
AVE 9 ON 27/08/2021
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.
 
We have received a claim from SLX2575B against your insurance policy.
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver's
favour. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter.
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-
Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and
your NCD will be protected.
 
Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> -. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(204595) MAZDA 2 1.5 SEDAN L SP.6EAT (A). [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

3
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Clm Created Reg No: SLX2575B. Acct Date: 2021/08/27. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
(SG). Workshop: NPH Auto Service (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

5
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/09/08 [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

6
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

7
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Ex
press)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

10
30 Aug
2021
12:44

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> MARCUS CHUA [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

11
30 Aug
2021
17:49

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

12
30 Aug
2021
17:49

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

13
31 Aug
2021
11:29

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: - -> TAN WEE LIANG. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

14
31 Aug
2021
11:29

Clm
Registration
Modified

Init.Est.:8,000 - 9,000->4,000 - 5,000. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

15
31 Aug
2021
21:41

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

16
01 Sep
2021
11:44

TP Ins
Updated TPRegNo:SMV2313J -> SMW2313J. [I] Teo,

Ericweihong

17
02 Sep
2021
14:00

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

18
02 Sep
2021
14:00

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

19
02 Sep
2021
14:00

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

20
02 Sep
2021
14:00

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] CHEW

HSIAO TONG

21
09 Sep
2021
15:44

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [I] Syed-

Yusoff, Saliha

22
13 Sep
2021
19:40

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident [A] MARCUS

CHUA

23
26 Sep
2021
23:04

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

24
26 Sep
2021
23:04

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2018/03/21.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

25
26 Sep
2021
23:04

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

26
28 Sep
2021
14:05

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:4180.45:Liability: 100%(OID overtook a parked car on his left, encroached into TP lane and coll
ided with TP)
*Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $3,638.00+ (b)LORw/GST(5days x $100.00): $535.00 + (c)LT
A/GIA search fee: $7.45 = Total: $4,180.45
*For your

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=88348158&CFTOKEN=f42f5990d4e638c4-D5900369-F6C7-423A-CDBE540F6DA60E14&USID=3251&RID=6970421
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=88348158&CFTOKEN=f42f5990d4e638c4-D5900369-F6C7-423A-CDBE540F6DA60E14&USID=3251&RID=6970421
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=88348158&CFTOKEN=f42f5990d4e638c4-D5900369-F6C7-423A-CDBE540F6DA60E14&USID=3251&RID=6970421
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=88348158&CFTOKEN=f42f5990d4e638c4-D5900369-F6C7-423A-CDBE540F6DA60E14&USID=3251&RID=6970421&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1029064%26extid%3D368750%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=88348158&CFTOKEN=f42f5990d4e638c4-D5900369-F6C7-423A-CDBE540F6DA60E14&USID=3251&RID=6970421
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AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

27
29 Sep
2021
10:10

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/09/08. Mandate Remarks: please proceed with settlement @ $4,180.
45 [COR-$3638 LOR-$535 LTA-$7.45]** subject to final repair bill & ATA

[I] Syed-
Yusoff, Saliha

28
29 Sep
2021
10:10

Adj
Mandate Set

Approved:4180.45:please proceed with settlement @ $4,180.45 [COR-$3638 LOR-$535 LTA-$7.45]** s
ubject to final repair bill & ATA

[I] Syed-
Yusoff, Saliha

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
[02/09/2021 14:36] CHEW HSIAO TONG:
*TP car no video. The video that they have was OI video



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2720466 30 Aug 2021
12:48:00

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SLX2575B SMV2313J 11.00

2720665 30 Aug 2021
17:47:57 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SLX2575B HOW MEI
KWAN xx.xx

2720666 30 Aug 2021
17:50:38 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SLX2575B HOW MEI
KWAN xx.xx

2721567 01 Sep 2021
11:47:53 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SLX2575B Teo,
Ericweihong xx.xx

2728031 26 Sep 2021
23:04:40

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SLX2575B SMW2313J 11.00









